

Brennan Roorda

Software Developer Student

Bproorda@gmail.com | 563.249.7228

<https://www.linkedin.com/in/brennanproorda/> | <https://github.com/bproorda>

I am a software developer with a particular interest in mathematics and physics. I am passionate about problem solving, especially in the field of technology. It thrills me to break problems down, analyze and research them, and discover creative and efficient solutions.

Technical Skills

- Languages: HTML5, CSS, JavaScript, React, SQL, C#, DotNet Core
- Tools: Git, Github, VS code, VS Community, Postman, Azure

Projects

Knot Slack | Fall 2020 | <https://knotslackreact.azurewebsites.net/> |

- A Slack clone using Signalr for real time chat, with group and private messages. The Api is developed using DotNet Core, And EF. The front end is React.js
- Client and Server are deployed on Azure
- Languages used: C#, Entity Framework, DotNet Core, Signalr, MSSQL, React.js, Azure

Barista Buddy | June - July 2020 | <https://baristabuddy.netlify.app/> |

- An E-commerce solution for small cafes and coffee shops to establish an online presence and give them a way to take orders online. Currently up and running is the RESTful API/Database and the React customer front end
- Languages used: C#, Entity Framework, DotNet, React, MVC

Quarantimes Together | April 2020 | <https://quarantimestogether.herokuapp.com/>

- A website made to help people survive during the time of COVID-19 quarantine. It provides inspirational quotes, gives users the ability to add hopeful stories and read stories left by other users.
- Languages used: JavaScript, HTML5, CSS, Node.Js

Education

DeltaV Code School | Cedar Rapids, IA

Software Development Program | Feb 10, 2020 to July10, 2020

Kirkwood Community College | Cedar Rapids, IA

Individual Coursework, non-degree: Differential Equations, Linear Algebra | 2018 to current

Kirkwood Community College | Cedar Rapids, IA

Experience

Amazon | Warehouse Sorter | Iowa city, IA | October 2020 – Current

- Duties involved: processes incoming packages, prepares and organizes them for delivery. Solving problem packages when they occur.
- Gained experience in juggling multiple roles, assisting with training, working with various workloads, teammates, and team sizes.

TaxAct – through RobertHalf | Taxpayer Support Specialist | Cedar Rapids, IA | March 2019- April 2019, December 2019 - February 2020

- Assist customers with tax questions and using the program through phone, email, and chat.
- Organized computer/workstation to be as efficient as possible to help as many customers as I could
- Gained expertise in customer service, assessing customer needs and identifying the right tools for specific issues Temporary Position.

Target | Warehouse Worker | Cedar Falls, IA | July 2019 – September 2019

- Duties involved: operating powered equipment to pick items from inventory and stage them for transport.
- Built skills in memorizing layout and organization of both information and space.

Dick's Sporting Goods | Bicycle Technician | Cedar Rapids, IA | May 2019 – July 2019

- Assembled, inspected, maintained and repaired bicycles.
- Provided customer support to include cash register management.
- Established a strong foundation in customer service, time management, and multitasking (service center is open to the main store)

Timberline Manufacturing – through Premier Staffing | Wire Harness Assembler | Marion, IA | November 2018 – February 2019

- Gathered materials, then used wiring diagrams to layout, assemble, and connect wires to create a wire harness, mostly for large equipment.
- Worked independently to finish workload by the deadline;followed technical directions • Temporary Position.

LensCrafters | Lab Technician | Coralville, IA | May 2016 – August 2018

- Manufactured, assembled, and repaired eyeglasses for customers. Cleaned Lab daily. Maintained and repaired equipment.
- Learned how to manage time to finish workload quickly and correctly as a team. Learned and utilized troubleshooting to fix products and equipment. Maintained communication with other departments, stores, and upper managers as required.
- Assisted customers as needed.

